White, Cynthia C.

From: Hoff, John D.

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 8:24 AM
To: White, Cynthia C.

Subject: FW: rnsFW, Semi trailer specs

From: King, John W,

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 9:40 AM
To: Hoff, John D.

Cc: Hupp, Mike W.,; Burns, William A,
Subject: rnsFW: Semi trailer specs

Fleet approves your specification

From: Hupp, Mike W.

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 6:08 AM
To: King, John W.

Subject: Re: Semi trailer specs

Yes thanx
Sent from my HTC smartphone on the Now Network from Sprint!

----- Reply message -----

From: "King, John W." <JWKing{@columbus.gov>

To: "Hupp, Mike W." <MWHupp@columbus.gov>, "Burns, William A." <WABurns@columbus.gov>
Subject: Semi trailer specs

Date: Wed, Oct 24, 2012 5:54 pm

Mike do you approve?

From: Hoff, John D,

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 5:29 PM

To: King, John W,

Cc: White, Cynthia C.; Hupp, Mike W.; Preston, Ronald M.; Ushry, Jeffrey A.; Phelps, Tracey M.
Subject: Semi trailer specs

John,

Find attached specifications for two Framed Aluminum Half Round semi trailers for transporting sewage sludge cake between
WWTP’s. Note that we have two trailers with the only differences being the type of UHMW liner to reduce sludge adhesion to the
trailer bed and tarp color. My intention is to test two liners for performance so we have the information for future bids.

Please let me know if you have any questions and/ or yaur approval to forward to Purchasing for advertisement.
Thank you,



